Rony Anas

From: Wahid Abdurakhman

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Rony Anas

Subject: FW: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017
Attachments: FW: Pelaksanaan skill assessment bagi penerima beasiswa COOP angkatan 2014
Pak Ron,

FYI,

Please prepare TCAR nya ya... langsung multi Trip dengan yang di Padang saja (terlampir).
Nanti kita diskusi dengan Mas Agus terkait dengan konten certifikasinya bagaimana.

Best Regards,

Wahid Abdurrahman
Learning & Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Cileungsi Training Center

JI. Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 110 » Mobile. +62 811 804 0131
wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Wahid Abdurakhman

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Edian Manurung; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)

Cc: lwan Pramono; Sumardi

Subject: RE: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

Terimakasih informasinya Pak,

Best Regards,

Wahid Abdurrahman
Learning & Development

PT Trakindo Utama



Cileungsi Training Center

JI. Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 110  Mobile. +62 811 804 0131
wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Edian Manurung

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Wahid Abdurakhman; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)

Cc: Iwan Pramono; Sumardi

Subject: RE: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

Masih Pak.

Best regards,

Edian Manurung
Marine and Oil & Gas Marketing

PT Trakindo Utama

Power Systems Marketing

TMT 1 Building, 12th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No. 1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel.: +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1505, Mobhile: +62 812 100 7687
emanurun@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Wahid Abdurakhman

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 8:46 AM

To: Edian Manurung; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)

Cc: lwan Pramono; Sumardi

Subject: RE: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

Dear Pak Edian & Mbak Nunung,

Mohon informasinya apakah plan ini masih on schedule dilaksanakan tanggal 14-16 Aug?

Best Regards,

Wahid Abdurrahman
Learning & Development

PT Trakindo Utama
Cileungsi Training Center



JI. Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 110 + Mobile. +62 811 804 0131
wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Wahid Abdurakhman

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:42 PM

To: Iwan Pramono; Sumardi; Edian Manurung; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati)
Subject: RE: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

Pak Iwan,

| am propose Pak Rony to join the said training because he already attend the previous session of that training at HO.

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

From: lwan Pramono

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Sumardi; Edian Manurung; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati); Wahid Abdurakhman
Subject: RE: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

Pak Sum,
Thanks for giving the opportunity to my team and perhaps | can get 1 seat at least.

Pak Wahid
Please nominate your Team and close com with TU Batam.

Best Regards,

lwan Pramono
Learning & Talent Development Department



PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center Cileungsi

Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19, Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia
Tel.: +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3678 « Mobile: +62 811 100 7652
iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Sumardi

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Edian Manurung; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati); lwan Pramono

Subject: RE: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017
Importance: High

Pak Edian,
Yes TOR is required. This training should be in Batam?

Mb Nung,
Pls help to organize this

Pak lwan,
Any candidate of Instructor to join?

Best Regards,

SUMARDI
Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center

Jalan Raya Narogong KM 19, Bogor 16820 - Indonesia

Tel.: +62 21 823 3361, Ext. 108 . IP Phone: (821)3674 Mobile: +62 8125538433
sumardi@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of ¥ Tiara Marga

From: Edian Manurung

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 12:26 AM

To: Igbal Asrul; Sumardi; Tri Yanto; Julianto; Joko Irawan

Cc: Endro Bawono; Joko Susilo; Erwin Muljosantoso; Tema S Mendrofa; Sukarwanto; Hendro Yudo, Caterpillar
Singapore

Subject: RE: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

Pak Ighal,
The said training above is mainly covering Caterpillar Propulsion ProjCalc software update and refreshment. This training is
required to improve our capability in selection and sizing of Caterpillar Propulsion as well as propeller application since we are now
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one of the Cat Dealer selected to distribute and sell Cat Propulsion System in the region. Kindly please assist and facilitate to
enable Cat delivers that training in TU Batam office on Aug 14-16.

Pak Sumardi, are participants required to submit TOR to L&D to enable that training be recorded in their training history, and
should this training be organized by L&D in collaboration with TU Batam?

Mas Jule/Mas Joko/Pak Tri,
On approval of Pak Igbal, please assist to conform venue and internet availability, as well as meal and snack.

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

From: Hendro Yudo [mailto:Yudo Hendro@cat.com]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 9:42 PM

To: Tri Yanto; Edian Manurung

Cc: Joko Irawan; Julianto; Endro Bawono

Subject: Re: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

So Can | assume that we can conduct this training as planed at Trakindo Batam on those dates?
Appreciate your confirmation.

HENDRO YUDO

Territory Sales Manager-Caterpillar Marine

5 Tukang Innovation Grove, Singapore 618304

Mobile : +65-81619305; Office : +65-68287403; Email : yudo hendro@cat.com

From: Tri Yanto <tri.yanto@trakindo.co.id>
To: Julianto <julianto@trakindo.co.id>, Edian Manurung <emanurun@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Joko Irawan <joko.irawan@trakindo.co.id>, "Hendro Yudo, Caterpillar Singapore" <Yudo Hendro@cat.com>

Date: 07/24/2017 02:03 PM
Subject: Re: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

Mas Jule

Seperti waktu yg lalu bila ada training dan memerlukan jaringan internet kita belikan paket internet
menggunakan bolt.

Best Regards
Tri Yanto



Rgrds

Tri Yanto

Dikirim dari telepon Mi saya

Pada Julianto <julianto@trakindo.co.id>, 24 Jul 2017 12.12 PM menulis:
Dear Pak Tri,

Please advise apa ada koneksi internet untuk training Agustus ini?
Thanks...

Best Regards,

Julianto Liu
Sales Department

PT Trakindo Utama

Kepri Region

Jalan Yos Sudarso, Batu Ampar, Batam 29451 — Indonesia

Tel: +62 778 412182; Fax: +62 778 412081; Mobile: +62 811 70 1220
julianto@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

On Jul 24, 2017, at 12:06 PM, Edian Manurung <emanurun@trakindo.co.id> wrote:

Gents,
Apakah koneksi internet tersedia dan dapat digunakan selama training di Batam?

Best regards,

Edian Manurung
Marine and Oil & Gas Marketing

PT Trakindo Utama

Power Systems Marketing

TMT 1 Building, 12th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No. 1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel.: +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1505, Mobile: +62 812 100 7687
emanurun@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Hendro Yudo [mailto:Yudo Hendro@cat.com]

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Edian Manurung

Subject: RE: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

Pak Edian,
Diperlukan internet connection utk training ini. Apakah di Trakindo Batam tersedia?

HENDRO YUDO

Territory Sales Manager-Caterpillar Marine
5 Tukang Innovation Grove, Singapore 618304
Mobile : +65-81619305; Office : +65-68287403; Email : yudo hendro@cat.com

From: Edian Manurung <emanurun@trakindo.co.id>




To: Hendro Yudo <Yudo Hendro@cat.com>

Cc: Erwin Muljosantoso <emuljosantoso@trakindo.co.id>, Heru Hermawan <heru.hermawan@trakindo.co.id>, Endro Bawono
<endro.bawono@trakindo.co.id>, Joko Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>, Kuswanto Marine <kuswanto.marine@trakindo.co.id>, Rizkie Garnawan
<rizkie.garnawan@trakindo.co.id>, Alyuan Dasira <alyuan.dasira@trakindo.co.id>, Julianto <julianto@trakindo.co.id>, "Joko Irawan"
<joko.irawan@trakindo.co.id>, Jeffery Ong <jefferyong@tusspl.com>

Date: 07/24/2017 11:50 AM

Subject: RE: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

Pak Hendro,

Followings will be participating in the said below training:
Kuswanto (Engineering — Power Systems)

Rizkie Garnawan (Engineering — Power Systems)
Alyuan Dasira (Sales — Power Systems)

Julianto (Sales - Batam)

Joko Irawan (Engineering — Batam)
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Probably, TUS will assign (Pak Jeffery in CC to confirm):
1. Jeffery Ong

2. Garry Koh

3. Roy Loi

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Edian Manurung; Endro Bawono

Cc: Erwin Muljosantoso; Heru Hermawan; Widjanarko Hidajat; Nasir Sali; Daniel Chang
Subject: Trakindo CP Project Call Training - Update and Refreshing 2017

Dear Trakindo Team,

It has been awhile after first Project Call training been conducted to Trakindo team in Jakarta in first quarter 2016,
since then we don't have a chance to make follow up courses to support you in the field. While there are many
improvement and up-date in this software been implemented to make better user experiences and analysis.

With current though training schedules we had, | took liberty to put Trakindo team first for this refreshing Training, the
date suggested is August 14-16, 2017 with location in Batam. The instructor for this training is Juliet Goh and possible
one team from CP Production.

| would expect that your team can utilize this chance to help you and team increase your CP product knowledge and
capability, in this year only this training will be available for dealer team to participate.

Please let me know if you have other suggestion to make use of this chance. This training is free of charge and |
would expect Trakindo will help to provide the training place (Trakindo Office), projector, white board and marking.

Best Regards,



HENDRO YUDO

Territory Sales Manager-Caterpillar Marine
5 Tukang Innovation Grove, Singapore 618304
Mobile : +65-81619305; Office : +65-68287403; Email : yudo hendro@cat.com

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."




